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-NE NWB Tools Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
L= \

2AM-DOH1335 Doris-Madrid Project; Amendment No. 3 - Part C: Conditions Applying

to Security

Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com> Wed, Jul 3, 2024 at 11:13 AM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca" <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>, Manon Turmel

<manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>, Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>, Teagan Sharrock
<teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning Robert,

As part of Water Licence 2AM-DOH1335 Amendment 3, Part C, Item 5, this email is to notify the NWB that

Agnico Eagle has furnished a revised Letter of Credit in the amount of $33,868,430 (reference BMTO7122180S)

with the Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KitlA). This Letter of Credit has been issued and received by the KitlA as of
April 26, 2024 (see attached).

Thank you,

Jen

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2AM-DOH1335 Doris-Madrid Project; Amendment No. 3 - Part C: Conditions Applying to Security

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

[Quoted text hidden]

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Tannis Bolt <TBolt@lands.kitia.ca>

To: Teagan Sharrock <teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: John Roesch <JRoesch@lands.kitia.ca>

Bcc:

Date: Fri, 26 Apr 2024 17:19:39 +0000

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Issued LOCs and CIBC Return Address

Good morning Teagan,

The new LOC’s have arrived. | will return the old LOC’s as soon as possible.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d51c0e48aa&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1803578858688901445&simpl=msg-f: 1803578858688901445
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Thanks for your patience and have a good weekend.

Tannis

867-982-3310 ext 225

From: Teagan Sharrock <teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Tannis Bolt <TBolt@lands.kitia.ca>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Issued LOCs and CIBC Return Address

You don't often get email from teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com. Learn why this is important

Hello Tannis,

That sounds good, thank you for letting me know and please do shoot me a message once the originals have arrived.

Very best,

Teagan

LN Teagan Sharrock | Permitting Specialist - Regulatory and Lands
teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4608331
AGNICO EAGLE Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - 11600, rue Louis-Bisson - Mirabel, Quebec, Canada J7N 1G9

agnicoeagle.com ) (v Rinll »

From: Tannis Bolt <TBolt@lands.kitia.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Teagan Sharrock <teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Issued LOCs and CIBC Return Address

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning Teagan,
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| just wanted to send a quick email to notify you that we have not received the new LOC’s as of yesterdays
plane. Itis much easier logistically to return originals rather than copies, so just to be safe (we never know
when things may get lost in the mail), | will return the 3 previous ones when the new ones arrive.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Tannis

867-982-3310 ext 225

From: Teagan Sharrock <teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 1:43 PM

To: John Roesch <JRoesch@lands.kitia.ca>

Cc: Wynter Kuliktana <WKuliktana@lands.kitia.ca>; Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>; Manon
Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>; Tannis Bolt
<TBolt@lands kitia.ca>

Subject: Issued LOCs and CIBC Return Address

Some people who received this message don't often get email from teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com. Learn why this is important

Hello John,

Happy Monday!

Attached are LOCs SBGT100435 Amendment 2 and BMTO7122180S, both of which have officially been issued.
SBGT100435 has been sent through Purolator (see waybill attached to the LOC) and BMTO7122180S has been sent
through UPS tracking. Please confirm once the LOCs have been received.

LOCs SBGT75837, SBGT7611083, and SBGT758776 can be returned to the following address:
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce,

Trade Finance Centre,

595 Bay Street,

7th Floor,

Toronto, Ontario M5G 2M8

Attn: TFO

If you have any questions, please let me know.
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Very best,

Teagan

LN Teagan Sharrock | Permitting Specialist - Regulatory and Lands
teagan.sharrock@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4608331
AGNICO EAGLE | Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - 11600, rue Louis-Bisson - Mirabel, Quebec, Canada J7N 1G9

agnicoeagle.com £ (v Rinll »
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